

**FINAL AGENDA AND MINUTES  
TOWN OF JUPITER  
BEACH COMMITTEE MEETING  
COMMUNITY CENTER ROOM A  
MONDAY, APRIL 25, 2022**

Chair Troy Holloway called the meeting to order at 6:01 P.M.

Roll Call: Troy Holloway (Chair), David Uhlfelder (Vice-Chair); Betsy Munson; Gail Whipple; Peter Fitzer (ALT); Laura Cahill, Staff liaison. Rick Opton (ALT) arrived at 6:02 P.M. Louis "Coke" Coakley arrived at 6:14 P.M.; Chase Malcolm and John Smith (ALT) were absent.

**MINUTES**

**1. January 24, 2022 Beach Committee Meeting Minutes.**

Ms. Whipple mentioned under her report that the Jupiter Inlet District was dredging the Inlet not the jetty.

Ms. Whipple moved to approve the January 24, 2022 Beach Committee Meeting Minutes, as amended; seconded by Ms. Munson; motion passed.

Holloway	Uhlfelder	Munson	Whipple	Opton	Fitzer
Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes

**PUBLIC BUSINESS**

**2. Dune crossover renovations – Mr. Thomas Hernandez, Interim Director of Engineering, Parks, and Public Works.**

Mr. Thomas Hernandez, Interim Director of Engineering, Parks, and Public Works, gave a presentation regarding upcoming dune crossover projects. He reviewed the projects currently in design; completed crossover renovations; plan views for crossovers 45 and 50; the existing and proposed condition of crossover 46 and 52. He also mentioned the shower drain at crossover 46 was going to be updated to install a large basin drain and reinstall the concrete pad and shower.

Mr. Rick option asked if more showers were going to be renovated.

Mr. Hernandez stated shower 46 was an experiment and if it worked out, the other 17 Town showers may be updated.

Ms. Munson mentioned the faucet at 46 was not turning off completely. Mr. Coakley stated others showers had issues turning off too.

Mr. Hernandez and the committee discussed the next steps of the project and the budget.

**3. Friends of Jupiter Beach - Quarterly Update.**

Ms. Sophie Schneeberger, representative from Friends of Jupiter Beach (FJB), reviewed the first quarterly report of 2022, stating the amount of trash picked up and the total volunteers for most recent cleanups. She also mentioned they were still refilling the dog bag stations on the beach and which crossovers used the most dog bags. Ms. Schneeberger noted FJB was having their Food and Wine festival on May 13, 2022 under the Harbourside bridge.

**REPORTS**

**COMMITTEE MEMBERS**

Ms. Munson stated her concerns regarding an increase of fisherman and fishing line on the beach.

Mr. Fitzer mentioned Florida Fish and Wildlife should be monitoring and checking for fishing licenses.

Ms. Whipple suggested Friends of Jupiter Beach to start tracking how much fishing line they collect during their cleanups.

Ms. Whipple gave an update on the inlet dredging, mentioned the Jupiter Inlet District was working with Brightline regarding the railroad bridge and the plans to dredge the main embayment.

**ADJOURNMENT** - 6:51 P.M.

---

Laura Cahill, Staff Liaison

---

Tory Holloway, Chair